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Paul Barnett

From: Malcolm Rees <mrees@dflegal.com>

Sent: 11 July 2019 15:54

To: Paul Barnett

Subject: John Leonard Thorpe and Selina Marie Thorpe - Planning and Development
Matter

Attachments: 20190711154526011.pdf

Dear Paul Barnett
The area edged red is what we consider to be the site.
Regards

Malcolm

Malcolm Rees

(e) mrees@dflegal.com
(t) 01684 850750

- (f) 01684 297717
LLE (a) 63 High Street, Tewkesbury, Gloucestershire GL20 5BJ
SOLICITORS

Visit our website at www.dflegal.com

Important Notice
Please note that with effect from the 1 November 2018 this firm will no longer subscribe to the DX Postal system.
Please amend your records accordingly

This message is confidential and/or may be privileged or protected by other legal rules and is intended for a particular recipient only. If you have received this mes:
this email message or disclose its contents to anyone else. Please then delete it from your system.

This message has not been encrypted. It may therefore be fiable to compromise. It is your responsibility to scan this message for viruses. Viruses and comprorn
extent permitted by law we do not accept any liability for any virus infection and/or external compromise of security in relation to transmissions by email.

' DF Legal LLP (registered at Companies House OC312315) is a firm of solicitors of England and Wales and is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regutation
be found at www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/code-of-conduct

VAT registration number 307 9097 42

DF Legal LLP does not accept service of documents or process by email.

A list of members is available on request.
Cyber-crime is on the increase including email interception targeted at law firms
We will never tell you of changes to our bank details by email nor will we accept notification of changes to your bank details by this
method. It is your responsibility to check with the lawyer acting for you (by phone or post) that you are using our correct bank

details in order fo avoid error, delay or fraud. We will not be held responsible for any liability arising out of funds being sent by any
party to an incorrect bank account.

Follow us on Social Media on Facebook, Twitter, Linkedln and Instagram.







Title number GR166581

Ordnance Survey map reference S09021SW
Scale 1:1250 enlarged from 1:2500
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s official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.







